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BOARD’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF MAHINDRA 
AEROSTRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED 
 
Your Directors present their Thirteenth Report together with the audited financial 
statements of your Company for the year ended 31st March,2023. 
 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS 
(Rs.in Lakhs) 

  

Particulars  For the year ended 

31st March,2023 

For the year ended 

31st March,2022 

 

Total Income  15,824.89 10,348.85 

Profit / (Loss) before Depreciation, 

Finance Costs, and Taxation 

1,298.40 844.98 

Less: Depreciation & Amortization 1,643.66 1,322.82 

Profit / (Loss) before Finance 

Costs and Taxation 
(345.26) (477.84) 

Less: Finance Costs  299.60 43.60 

Profit / Loss before Exceptional 

Item 
(644.86) (521.44) 

Less: Exceptional Item -- -- 

Profit / (Loss) before Tax (644.86) (521.44) 

Less: Taxation -- -- 

Profit / (Loss) for the year (644.86) (521.44) 

Other Comprehensive Income, net 

of tax 
(15.41) (6.99) 

Total Comprehensive Income for 

the Period  
(660.27) (528.43) 

Balance of Profit / Loss for earlier 

years 
(29,072.38) (28,550.94) 

Profit / Loss for the year (644.86) (521.44) 

Balance of Profit carried forward  (29,717.24) (29,072.38) 

Net Worth  16,723.62 17,383.89 

 
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of your 
Company after the closure of financial year till the date of this report.  
 
DIVIDEND  
 
In view of the losses, your Directors have not considered dividend for the year under 
review. 
 
No amount was required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection fund for 
the year under review.  
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AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES  
 
The Board of Directors have decided not to transfer any amount, in view of the losses, to 
Reserves for the year under review.  
 
OPERATIONS  
 
Supply chain challenges continued during the year. However, the Company could 
overcome these issues and ended the year with 53% higher turnover compared to 
previous year.  
  
During the year, the Company successfully completed the industrialization of the 
significant package awarded by US based Aircraft OEM. This milestone clears the 
Company to ramp-up on serial deliveries and provides a platform to win more complex 
work packages. Your Company continues to be a Premier Bidder to the said OEM. 
  
Europe based Aircraft OEM has taken note of Company’s sustained performance despite 
challenges which European suppliers are unable to overcome. Consequently, following 
extensive leadership-level engagements, the said OEM has awarded the Company a new 
package to de-risk their existing suppliers; increased the workshare for the Company on 
the existing package; recognized your company as a "Challenger" among their top 
suppliers; and as a "Best Performer" in their annual quality awards. 
  
Your Company is now engaged with customers on large opportunities and continues to 
pursue opportunities with other customers for larger value work. These efforts are 
expected to yield results in the coming years. 
 
SHARE CAPITAL  
 
The Authorised Share Capital of the Company, as at the end of the financial year under 
review, was Rs. 470,00,00,000/-  
 
The Issued and Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company, as at the end of the financial 
year under review, was Rs. 464,50,00,000/-.   
 
HOLDING COMPANY 
 
Mahindra Aerospace Private Limited (“MAPL”) is the Holding Company of your 
Company.  
 
MAPL, being a subsidiary of Mahindra and Mahindra Limited (“M&M”), is thereby the 
Intermediate Holding Company for the Company and M&M is the Ultimate Holding 
Company of the Company. 
 
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  
 
Your Company had no Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures as on 31st March,2023.  
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The requirements of consolidated financial statements are not applicable to your 
Company as your Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint 
Ventures. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 
The Composition of the Board of Directors of your Company, as at the end of the financial 
year under review, was as follows:  
 
Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Director  Designation Executive/ 
Non-
Executive  

Independent/ 
Non-
Independent  

1. Mr. Shriprakash Shukla  
(DIN:  00007418) 
 

Chairman Non -
Executive  

Non-
Independent  

2. Mr. Mukul Verma  
(DIN: 02428217)  
 

Director Non -
Executive  

Non-
Independent 

3. Mrs. Seema Bangia  
(DIN:08742264) 
 

Director Non -
Executive  

Non – 
Independent  

4. Mr. Arvind Kumar Mehra  
(DIN: 01039769) 
 

Managing 
Director & 
CEO 

 

Executive  Non-
Independent 

5. Dr. Krishnamurthy Karthik  
(DIN: 07130799 
 

Whole Time 
Director 

Executive  Non-
Independent 

 

Mr. Dhiraj Rajendran (DIN:06884408), resigned as a Director of the Company with effect 
from 29th March,2023. 
 
Mr. Shriprakash Shukla (DIN:  00007418) and Mrs. Seema Bangia (DIN:08742264) 
Directors, retire by rotation and being eligible, have offered themselves for 
reappointment.  
 
All the Directors of your Company have given requisite declarations under Form DIR-8 
pursuant to Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 that they are not disqualified for 
appointment/ reappointment as Directors.  
 
ANNUAL EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF DIRECTORS  
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board carried out an annual 
evaluation of its own performance as well as performance of the Directors individually. 
Feedback was sought by way of a structured questionnaire covering various aspects of 
the Board’s functioning and the evaluation was carried out based on responses received 
from Directors. 
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The performance evaluation of each Director and the Board as a whole was carried out 
by the Board. 
 
CODES OF CONDUCT  
 
Your Company has adopted Code of Conduct for Corporate Governance (“the Code”) 
for its Directors and Senior Management Personnel and Employees. These Codes 
enunciate the underlying principles governing the conduct of your Company’s business 
and seek to reiterate the fundamental precept that good governance must and would 
always be an integral part of your Company’s ethos. 
 
Your Company has for the year under review, received declarations from the Board 
Members and Senior Management Personnel and employees affirming compliance with 
the respective Codes of Conduct.   
 
BOARD MEETINGS  
 

Your Board of Directors met four times during the year under review i.e., on 26th 
April,2022, 14th July,2022, 28th October,2022 and 25th January,2023.  
 

The attendance of the Directors at these meetings was as under:  
 
Name of Directors No. of meetings 

attended 

Mr. Shriprakash Shukla  4 

Mr. Mukul Verma  4 

Mr. Arvind Kumar Mehra  4 

Dr. Karthik Krishnamurthy  4 

Mrs. Seema Bangia 4 

 
* Mr. Dhiraj Rajendran, who resigned as a director with effect from 29th March,2023, 
attended all the four Board Meetings.  
 
GENERAL MEETINGS 
 
Twelfth Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company was held on 14th 
July,2022. 
 

An Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company was held on 28th 
October,2022.  
 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT  
 

Pursuant to section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors, based on the 
representation received from operating team, and after due enquiry, confirm that: 
 

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 
been followed;  
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(ii) accounting policies have been selected in consultation with the Statutory Auditors 
and these have been applied consistently and reasonable and prudent judgments and 
estimates have been made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the Company as at 31st March,2023 and of the loss of the Company for the year ended 
on that date;  

 

(iii) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities; 

 

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; 
 

(v) proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

APPOINTMENTS OF/CHANGES IN KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
following are the Key Managerial Personnel of your Company: -  
 

1. Mr. Arvind Kumar Mehra is the Managing Director & CEO; 

2. Dr. Karthik Krishnamurthy is the Whole-time Director; 

3. Mr. T Subrahmanya Sarma is the Chief Financial Officer;  

4. Mr. V S Ramesh is the Company Secretary.  

 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 

There was no Committee of the Board during the year under review. 
 

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS  
 

Your Company was exempted from appointing Independent Directors. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM  
 
In accordance with section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company has 
established vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns. It 
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such 
mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the Chairman of the Board. 
 
AUDITORS 
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS  
 
The Shareholders of the Company had, at their 12th Annual General Meeting held on 14th 
July,2022, appointed M/s. B S R & Co., LLP, Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Firm 
Registration Number: 101248 W/W-100022) as Statutory Auditor of the Company for a 
second and consecutive term of 5 years from the conclusion of the said Annual General 
Meeting until the conclusion of 17th Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2027.  
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The Report of the Statutory Auditors for the year under review does not contain any 
qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR  
 
Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of the Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your 
Company had appointed M/s. "Siroya and BA Associates", Company Secretaries, 
(Partnership Registration No. P2019MH074300), to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the 
Company for the financial year 2022-2023.  
 
The Company has annexed to this Board Report as Annexure I, a Secretarial Audit Report 
given by the Secretarial Auditor.  
 
The Secretarial Audit Report for the year under review does not contain any qualification, 
reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer. 
 
MAINTENANCE OF COST ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS  
 

Your Company has made and maintained Cost Accounts and Records as required under 
the Section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.  
 
COST AUDITOR 
 

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to appointment of Cost Auditor were 
not applicable to your Company.  
 
INTERNAL AUDITOR 
 
Your Directors had appointed Mr. K N Vaidyanathan, a professional having qualification 
and rich experience, as an Internal Auditor, to conduct the internal audit of the functions 
and activities of the Company for the year ended 31st March,2023. 
 

REPORTING ON FRAUDS BY AUDITORS  
 
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditors had not 
reported any instances of frauds committed in the Company by its officers or employees 
to the Board pursuant to Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act 2013.  
 

POLICY ON CRITERIA FOR APPOINTMENT/ REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS AND 
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL AND POLICY FOR REMUNERATION OF 
DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES 
 

Your Company has adopted the following Policies which, inter alia, include criteria for 
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director: 
 
(a)   Policy on Criteria for Appointment/Removal of Directors and Senior Management 

Personnel; 
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(b) Policy for remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other 
employees. 

 
Policy (a) mentioned above includes the criteria for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes and independence of a Director, identification of persons who are qualified to 
become Directors and who may be appointed in the Senior Management Team in 
accordance with the criteria laid down in the said Policy, succession planning for 
Directors and Senior Management, and Policy statement for Talent Management 
framework of the Company. 
 
Policy (b) mentioned above sets out the approach to Compensation of Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and other employees in Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited. 
 
The Policies mentioned at (a) and (b) above are provided in Annexure IIA and IIB 
respectively and the same form part of this Report. 
 
The said policies have been uploaded on the Company’s Website 
https://www.mahindraaerospace.com/media-kit/ . 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY  
 

Your Company has, in place, Risk Management Policy which includes identification 
therein of the elements of risk which in the opinion of Board may threaten the existence 
of the Company. Your Company’s Risk Management Policy sets out the objectives and 
elements of risk management within the organization and helps to promote risk 
awareness amongst employees and to integrate risk management within the corporate 
culture. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY  
 

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to Corporate Social  
Responsibility were not applicable to your Company for the year under review. 
 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS  
 

Your Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the 
Financial Statements commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. 
The internal control system is supplemented by documented policies, guidelines and 
procedures. Besides the Company regularly conducts reviews to assess the adequacy of 
financial and operating controls for various processes of the Company. Statutory 
Auditors have audited the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting of the 
Company as of 31st March,2023.  Statutory Auditors are invited to attend the annual 
accounts approval Board Meetings. Corrective actions, if required, are being taken up 
immediately to ensure that the internal financial control system remains robust and as an 
effective tool. 
 
 
 
 

https://www.mahindraaerospace.com/media-kit/
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PEOPLE 
 
Your Company has 431 employees on its rolls as at 31st March,2023. Your Company 
acknowledges its commitment to regional development and improving the standard of 
living of the people in the region. 
 
SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT 
 
Your Company maintains a very high focus on Health and Safety standards and have 
implemented various processes in this regard 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 
The particulars relating to Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign 
Exchange Earnings and Outgo, as required under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the Companies Rule 8 (3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
are given as Annexure III to this Report. 
 
DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AS REQUIRED UNDER RULE 
5(2) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 
 
Being an unlisted company, provisions of Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 were not applicable to your 
Company during the year under review. 
 
PUBLIC DEPOSITS  
 
Your Company had not accepted any deposits from the public, or its employees, within 
the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the year under review and there was no amount which 
qualified as deposit outstanding as on the date of balance sheet and not in compliance 
with the requirement of chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS  
 
During the year under review, your Company had not made any investment or given 
loans/guarantees or provided any security in connection with a loan, particulars in 
respect of which are required to be given under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Your Company had not made any loans/advances which are required to be disclosed in 
the annual accounts of the Company pursuant to Regulations 34 (3) and 53 (f) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule 
V applicable to the Parent Company Mahindra and Mahindra Limited.  
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED 
PARTIES 
 
All the Related Party Transactions entered, during the year, were in the Ordinary Course 
of Business and on arm’s length basis.  
 
Particulars of material contracts or arrangements or transactions with related parties, 
required to be furnished in terms of Section 134 of Companies Act, 2013 are furnished in 
form AOC – 2 as Annexure IV and the same forms part of this Report. 
 
ANNUAL RETURN 

 
Pursuant to Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, 
a copy of the Annual Return of the Company, prepared in prescribed Form MGT-7, for 
the year ended 31st March, 2023, has been placed on the website of the Company, which 
can be accessed at the web-address: https://www.mahindraaerospace.com/media-kit/. 
The Company is no longer required to attach to its Board’s Report the extract of the 
Annual Return under Form MGT-9. 
 
As per the Rule 12 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as 
amended, a copy of the annual return shall also be filed with the Registrar with 
prescribed fees. 
 
THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 
Your Company had complied with the provisions relating to constitution of Internal 
Complaints Committee under The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 
During the year under review, no complaint was received under The Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 
GENERAL  
 
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following 
items as there were no transactions/events during the year under review.  
 

1. Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 

 
2. Issue of Shares (including Sweat Equity Shares) to employees of the Company under 

any Scheme.  
 
3. Significant or material orders by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the 

going concern status and the Company’s operations in future. 
 
 

https://www.mahindraaerospace.com/media-kit/
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4. Voting Rights not exercised directly by the employees in respect of shares for the 
subscription/purchase of which loan was given by the Company. (As there is no 
scheme pursuant to which such persons can beneficially hold shares as envisaged 
under section 67(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013). 

 
5.  Change in the nature of business of your Company. 
 
6. During the year, the Company has not made any application and there are no 

proceedings pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016). 
 
7.  During the year, the Company has not made any one-time settlement for loans taken 

from the Banks or Financial Institutions, and hence the details of difference between 
amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done 
while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons 
thereof is not applicable. 

 
8. There was no revision of financial statements and Board's Report of the Company 

during the year under review. 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD 1 AND 
SECRETARIAL STANDARD 2  
 
The applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e., SS-1 and SS-2 relating to ‘Meetings of the Board 
of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, had been duly complied by your 
Company. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY  
 
Your Company continues with its journey on sustainable development with conscious 
efforts to minimize the environmental impact caused by its operations and 
simultaneously taking responsibility to enable communities to Rise without losing focus 
on economic performance. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS  
 
Your Directors are pleased to take this opportunity to thank the bankers, customers, 
vendors, all the other stakeholders for their co-operation to the Company during the year 
under review. 
 
For and on behalf of the Board 
 
 
Shriprakash Shukla         Arvind Kumar Mehra 
Director                                 Executive Director & CEO 
DIN: 00007418                      DIN: 01039769 
 
Place: Mumbai                                                                                                          
Date: 26th April,2023 
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                                        ANNEXURE I TO THE BOARD’S REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2023 
 

Form No. MR-3 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To,  
The Members,  
Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited 
(hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided 
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 
expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering 
the financial year ended on March 31,2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism 
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31,2023 according to the 
relevant and applicable provisions of:  
 

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder, as may be applicable; 
2. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder 

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment (Not 
Applicable); and 

3. As confirmed by the management, there are no other laws specifically applicable in 
relation to the business of the Company. 

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

1. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, and 
 

2. Listing Agreement/Regulations: The Company is an unlisted Company and therefore 
compliance with listing agreement is not applicable. 

 
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, to the extent applicable. 
 
Other statutes, Acts, laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Standards etc., as applicable to the 
Company are given below: 
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1. Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to employees appointed by the Company 

either on its payroll or on contractual basis as related to wages, gratuity, provident fund, 
ESIC, compensation etc.; 

2. Acts as prescribed under Direct Tax and Indirect Tax; 
3. Stamp Acts and Registration Acts; 
4. Labour Welfare Act; and 
5. Such other Local laws etc. as may be applicable. 

 
We further report that the Board of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Director and Non-Executive Directors. During the year under review, Mr. Arvind 
Kumar Mehra was re-appointed as Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer and a Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company w.e.f. April 26,2022 and Mr. Dhiraj Rajendran resigned as 
a Director of the Company w.e.f. March 29,2023. 
 
Adequate notice was given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking 
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and 
for meaningful participation & deliberations at these meeting. 

 
During the period under review, decisions were carried through unanimously and no dissenting 
views were observed, while reviewing the minutes.  
 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the Company in order to monitor and ensure compliance with 
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
We further report that during the audit period the Company has not undertaken any significant 
or material corporate events/actions which may have a bearing on the Company’s affairs in 
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to 
above other than the following: 
 

1. The Company has become a step-down wholly owned subsidiary of Mahindra and 
Mahindra Limited w.e.f. March 29,2023 pursuant to the acquisition of remaining 8.41% 
shareholdings of Mahindra Aerospace Private Limited, the holding company of the 
Company. 
 

 
For Siroya and BA Associates 
Company Secretaries 
 
Bhavyata Raval 
Partner 
ACS No.: 25734 
CP No.: 21758 
UDIN: A025734E000193431 

 
Date: April 26, 2023 
Place: Mumbai 
 
This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms 
an integral part of this report. 
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‘Annexure A’ 

To,  
The Members,  
Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 
based on our audit. 
  

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial 
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we 
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the Company. 
 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management’s representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 

5. The compliance of the Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited 
to the verification of the procedures on test basis. 
 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
For Siroya and BA Associates 
Company Secretaries 
 
 
 
 
 
Bhavyata Raval 
Partner 
ACS No.: 25734 
CP No.: 21758 
UDIN: A025734E000193431 

 
Date: April 26, 2023 
Place: Mumbai  
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ANNEXURE IIA TO THE BOARD’S REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2023 

 
 POLICY ON CRITERIA FOR APPOINTMENT/REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS 

AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 
 

DEFINITIONS 
 

The definitions of some of the key terms used in this Policy are given below. 

 
“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.  
“Company” means Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited.  
“Committee(s)” means Committees of the Board for the time being in force. 
“HR’ means the Human Resource department of the Company. 

“Key Managerial Personnel", (KMP) refers to key managerial personnel as 
defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and includes  

(i) the Chief Executive Officer or the managing director or the manager; 
(ii) the company secretary; 
(iii) the whole-time director; 
(iv) the Chief Financial Officer;  
(v) such other officer, not more than one level below the directors who is in whole-
time employment, designated as key managerial personnel by the Board. 
 
“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” (NRC) means Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee of Board of Directors of the Company for the time being 
in force.  

 
“Senior Management” means personnel of the Company who are members of its 
Core Management Team excluding Board of Directors comprising of all members 
of management one level below the executive directors including the functional 
heads. 

 

I. APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS 
 

1. All Board appointments will be based on merit, in the context of the skills, 

experience, independence and knowledge, for the Board as a whole to be 

effective. 

2. Ability of the candidates to devote sufficient time and attention to his 

professional obligations as Independent Director for informed and balanced 

decision making. 

3. Adherence to the Code of Conduct and highest level of Corporate Governance 

in letter and in sprit by the Independent Directors. 
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• The Board will evaluate the candidate(s) and decide on the selection of the 
appropriate member. The Board through the Chairman/Managing Director/ 
Whole Time Director will interact with the new member to obtain his/her consent 
for joining the Board. Upon receipt of the consent, the new Director will be co-
opted by the Board in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. 

   
Removal of Directors  
 
If a Director is attracted with any disqualification as mentioned in any of the 
applicable Act, rules and regulations thereunder or due to non - adherence to the 
applicable policies of the Company, the Board may, with reasons recorded in 
writing, remove a Director subject to the compliance of the applicable statutory 
provisions. 
 
Senior Management Personnel  
 
The Board shall identify persons who may be appointed in senior management 
team in accordance with the criteria laid down above. 
 
Senior Management personnel are appointed or promoted and removed/relieved 
with the authority of Chairman/Managing Director/Whole Time Director based 
on the business need and the suitability of the candidate.  
 

     II. SUCCESSION PLANNING: 

Purpose 

The Talent Management Policy sets out the approach to the development and 
management of talent in the Mahindra Group to ensure the implementation of the 
strategic business plans of the Group and the Group Aspiration of being among 
the Top 50 globally most-admired brands by 2021. 

 
   Board: 

 
The successors for the Independent Directors shall be identified by the Board at 
least one quarter before expiry of the scheduled term. In case of separation of 
Independent Directors due to resignation or otherwise, successor will be 
appointed at the earliest but not later than the immediate next Board meeting or 
three months from the date of such vacancy, whichever is later. 
 
The Board will accord due consideration for the expertise and other criteria 
required for the successor. 

 
The Board may also decide not to fill the vacancy caused at its discretion. 
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Senior Management Personnel: 
 

A good succession-planning program aims to identify high growth individuals, 
train them and feed the pipelines with new talent. It will ensure replacements for 
key job incumbents in KMPs and senior management positions in the 
organization.  

 
Significantly, we have a process of identifying Hi-pots and critical positions. 
Successors are mapped for these positions at the following levels: 

 
1. Emergency successor 
2. Ready now  
3. Ready in 1 to 2 years  
4. Ready in 2 to 5 years 
5. Ready in more than 5 years 

 
in order to ensure talent readiness as per a laddered approach.  
 
Policy Statement 
 
The Talent Management framework of the Mahindra Group has been created to 
address three basic issues: 

 
1) Given the strategic business plans, do we have the skills and competencies 

required to implement them? If not, how do we create them – by developing 
them internally or through lateral induction from outside? 

 
2) For critical positions, what is the succession pipeline? 
 
3) What are the individual development plans for individuals both in the 

succession pipeline as well as others? 
 
The framework lays down an architecture and processes to address these 
questions using the 3E approach: 
 
a) Experience i.e., both long and short-term assignments. This has 70% 

weightage 
b) Exposure i.e., coaching and mentoring – 20% weightage 
c) Education i.e., learning and development initiatives – 10% weightage 

 
The Talent Management process is applicable to all employees. Over the years, the 
Talent Management framework has become a well-structured and process-
oriented system which is driven by an interactive and collaborative network of 
Talent Councils at the Group and Sector Levels.  
 
These Talent Councils, which consist mainly of senior business leaders supported 
by HR, are a mix of Sector (Business) and Functional Councils coordinated by an 
Apex Talent Council, headed by the Group Chairman.  
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The Apex Council reviews the work done by the Talent Councils and facilitates 
movement of talent across Sectors. The Sector/Functional Councils meet regularly 
throughout the year and the Apex Council interacts with each one of them 
separately once a year, and in addition conducts an integrated meeting where the 
Chairpersons of all the Councils are present. 

 
The Talent Management process can be represented pictorially as under: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The talent pipeline is maintained and developed so as to ensure that there is a 
seamless flow of talent. An important part of this exercise is drawing up and 
implementing IDAPs (Individual Development Action Plans) for every Executive 
concerned using the 3E approach mentioned above. 

 
           For and on behalf of the Board 
 
 
 
 
          Shriprakash Shukla         Arvind Kumar Mehra 
           Director                                 Executive Director & CEO 
           DIN: 00007418                      DIN: 01039769 
            
           Place: Mumbai                                                                                                          
           Date: 26th April,2023 
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ANNEXURE IIB TO THE BOARD’S REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2023 

 
POLICY FOR REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES 
 
Purpose 

 
This Policy sets out the approach to compensation of Directors and Key 
Managerial Personnel in Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited. 

 
Policy Statement 

 
Our compensation philosophy strives to attract and retain high performers by 
compensating them at levels that are broadly comparable with the median of the 
comparator basket while differentiating people on the basis of performance, 
potential and criticality for achieving competitive advantage in business. 

 
In order to effectively implement this, our compensation structure is developed 
through external benchmarking as appropriate, with relevant players across the 
industry we operate in.  

 
Non-Executive Including Independent Directors 

  
The Board shall decide the basis for determining the compensation, both fixed and 
variable, to the Non-Executive Directors, including Independent Directors, 
whether as commission or otherwise. The Board shall take into consideration 
various factors such as director’s participation in Board and Committee meetings 
during the year, other responsibilities undertaken, such as membership or 
Chairmanship of committees, time spent in carrying out their duties, role and 
functions as envisaged in Schedule IV of the Companies Act 2013 and such other 
factors as the Board may consider deem fit for determining the compensation. The 
Board shall determine the compensation to Non-Executive Directors within the 
overall limits specified in the Shareholders resolution.  

 
Executive Directors: 

 
The remuneration to Chairman & Managing Director and Executive Director(s) 
shall be considered and approved by the Board. The remuneration consists of both 
fixed compensation and variable compensation and shall be paid as salary, 
commission, performance bonus, stock options (where applicable), perquisites 
and fringe benefits as approved by the Board and within the overall limits 
specified in the Shareholders resolution. While the fixed compensation is 
determined at the time of their appointment, the variable compensation will be 
determined annually by the Board based on their performance.  
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Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) 
 

The terms of remuneration of Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial 
Officer (CFO) and Company Secretary (CS) shall be determined by the Board and 
may be revised, from time to time, either by any Director or such other person as 
may be authorised by the Board. The remuneration shall be consistent with the 
competitive position of the salary for similar positions in the industry and their 
Qualifications, Experience, Roles and Responsibilities. Pursuant to the provisions 
of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board shall approve the 
remuneration at the time of their appointment. 

 

The remuneration to directors, KMPs and senior management involves a balance 
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance 
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 
 
Employees  
 

We follow a position and level-based approach for compensation benchmarking 
with aerospace component manufacturing companies.  
 

We have a CTC (Cost to Company) concept which includes a fixed component 
(guaranteed pay) and a variable component (performance pay). The percentage of 
the variable component increases with increasing hierarchy levels as employees at 
higher positions have a greater impact and influence on the Company’s overall 
business result. CTC is reviewed once every year and the compensation strategy 
for positioning of individuals takes into consideration the following elements: 
 

❖ Performance 
❖ Potential 
❖ Criticality   
❖ Longevity in grade  

Remuneration for new employees other than KMPs and Senior Management 
Personnel will be decided by HR and approved by the Managing Director/Whole 
Time Director/Executive Director, based on factors such as relevant job 
experience, last compensation drawn, skill-set of the selected candidate, internal 
equity and related parameters. 
 

The Company may also grant Stock Appreciation Rights and/or Stock Options/ 
Long Term Incentive and Retention benefits to Employees and Directors (other 
than Independent Directors) in accordance with any Scheme of the Company and 
subject to compliance of the applicable statutes and regulations. 

 

            For and on behalf of the Board 
 

 
           Shriprakash Shukla         Arvind Kumar Mehra 
            Director                                 Executive Director & CEO 
            DIN: 00007418                      DIN: 01039769 
            Place: Mumbai                                                                                                          
            Date: 26th April,2023 
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ANNEXURE III TO THE BOARD’S REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2023 

 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 
PARTICULARS AS PER SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 
8(3) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014 AND FORMING PART OF THE 
BOARD’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2023. 
 
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

 
(a) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:  
         Though the activities/operations of the Company are not power intensive, necessary 

measures are taken to contain and bring about saving in power consumption, wherever 
practicable.  

(b) the steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: During the year, 
the Company purchased Wind Energy to meet a portion of its requirements.  

(c) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL 
  

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
 

i) the efforts made towards technology absorption: Not Applicable 
ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or 

import substitution:  Not Applicable 
iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the 

beginning of the financial year): NIL  
(a) the details of technology imported: 
(b) the year of import 
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed: 
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: 

iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL 
 
C.  FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: (in terms of actual inflow and outflow) 
 
Total Foreign Exchange Earned and Used:                            (Rupees in Lakhs)   

 

 For the Financial Year Ended 
31st March, 2023 

For the Financial Year 
Ended 31st March, 2022 

Total Foreign Exchange earned 13,377.17 8,871.73 

Total Foreign Exchange used 7,384.14 4,064.23 

For and on behalf of the Board 
 
 
 
Shriprakash Shukla         Arvind Kumar Mehra 
Director                                 Executive Director & CEO 
DIN: 00007418                      DIN: 01039769 
 
Place: Mumbai                                                                                                          
Date: 26th April,2023  
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                                        ANNEXURE IV TO THE BOARD’S REPORT 
                                          FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2023 
   

FORM NO. AOC -2 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with 
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 
certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto. 
 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.: Nil 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Name(s) of the related party 
& nature of relationship 

Nature of 
Transaction 

Duration of 
the 

transaction 

Salient terms of the 
transaction, including the 
value if any (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Date of 
approval by 

the Board 

Amount paid as 
advances, if any 

1. Mahindra 
Defence 
Systems 
Limited 

Fellow 
subsidiary 

Inter 
Corporate 
Loan taken 

90 days Inter 
Corporate  

Loan 

 
 

2,000.00 

Since the 
Loan taken is 

in the 
ordinary 
course of 

business and 
are at arm’s 
length basis, 
approval of 
the Board is 
not required. 

 
 
NIL 

2. Mahindra 
Defence 
Systems 
Limited 

Fellow 
subsidiary 

Inter 
Corporate 
Loan repaid 

90 days Inter 
Corporate  

Loan 

1,500.00 Since the 
Loan taken is 
in the 
ordinary 
course of 
business and 
are at arm’s 
length basis, 
approval of 
the Board is 
not required. 

 
NIL 

3. Mahindra 
Defence 
Systems 
Limited 

Fellow 
subsidiary 

Interest on 
Inter 
Corporate 
Loan paid 

90 days Interest on 
Inter 

Corporate  
Loan 

 
 

30.59 

Since the 
Loan taken is 

in the 
ordinary 
course of 

business and 
are at arm’s 
length basis, 
approval of 
the Board is 
not required. 

 
 
NIL 
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Note: For the purpose of materiality, the following criteria have been considered.  
 

o Contracts/transactions/arrangements for sale, purchase, or supply of any goods or 
materials, directly or through appointment of agent, amounting to 10% or more of 
turnover of the Company is considered as material for the purpose of disclosure.  

o Contracts/transactions/arrangements for selling or otherwise disposing of or buying 
property of any kind, directly or through the appointment of agent, amounting to 10% 
or more of net worth of the Company is considered as material for the purpose of 
disclosure. 

o Contracts/transactions/arrangements for leasing of property of any kind amounting to 
10% or more of the net worth of the Company or 10 % or more of turnover of the 
Company is considered as material.  

o Contracts/transactions/arrangements for availing or rendering of services amounting 
to 10% or more of turnover of the Company is considered as material for the purpose of 
disclosure.  

 
For and on behalf of the Board 
 
 
 
 
Shriprakash Shukla         Arvind Kumar Mehra 
Director                                 Executive Director & CEO 
DIN: 00007418                      DIN: 01039769 
 
Place: Mumbai                                                                                                          
Date: 26th April,2023 

 























Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited
Regd. Office: Mahindra Towers, P.K.Kurne Chowk, Worli, Mumbai - 400 018
Balance Sheet Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  Note 
 As at 

March 31, 2023 
 As at 

March 31, 2022 
Assets
Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 3 11,504.11                     10,005.53                             
Capital work in progress 3 11.06                             268.13                                   
Intangible assets 3 147.75                           139.07                                   
Right of use assets 3A 24.45                             29.04                                     
Financial assets

Other financial assets 10 36.21                             36.21                                     
Income tax assets (net) 4 3.61                               23.06                                     
Other non-current assets 5 1,465.65                       1,479.28                                
Total non-current assets 13,192.84                     11,980.32                             

Current assets
Inventories 6 4,911.73                       3,415.38                                
Financial assets

Trade receivables 7 4,790.62                       2,772.68                                
Cash and cash equivalents 8 33.05                             186.39                                   
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 9 -                                 1,380.00                                
Other financial assets 10 -                                 15.95                                     

Other current assets 11 1,486.84                       1,490.00                                
Total current assets 11,222.24                     9,260.40                                

Total assets 24,415.08                     21,240.72                             

Equity and liabilities
Equity

Equity share capital 12 46,450.00                     46,450.00                             
Other equity 13 (29,726.38)                    (29,066.11)                            
Total equity 16,723.62                     17,383.89                             

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 14 750.00                           -                                         
Lease liabilities 24.07                             28.48                                     

Provisions 16 88.76                             98.00                                     
Other non-current liabilities 31(E) -                                 12.09                                     
Total non-current liabilities 862.83                           138.57                                   

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 14 4,602.84                       1,672.31                                
Lease liabilities 4.41                               4.05                                       
Trade payable 17

Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 238.14                           290.28                                   
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and 
Small Enterprises

903.44                           1,168.50                                

Other financial liabilities 15 428.96                           101.07                                   
Other current liabilities 18 573.74                           426.39                                   
Provisions 16 77.10                             55.66                                     
Total current liabilities 6,828.63                   3,718.26                                

Total equity and liabilities 24,415.08                     21,240.72                             

Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

for B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited
(Firm's registration No. 101248W/W-100022) CIN No. U35122MH2011PTC212744

Praveen Kumar Jain Dr. Karthik Krishnamurthy Mr. Arvind Mehra
Partner Wholetime Director                                     Managing Director
Membership No. 079893 DIN No.07130799 DIN No.01039769

Mr. T. Subrahmanya Sarma Mr. V.S. Ramesh
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 202598 Membership No. ACS5769

Place: Bangalore Place: Mumbai
Date: April 26, 2023 Date:  April 26, 2023



Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited
Regd. Office: Mahindra Towers, P.K.Kurne Chowk, Worli, Mumbai - 400 018
Statement of Profit and Loss Rs. In lakhs

Particulars Note  For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

Revenue from operations 19 15,598.99                      10,206.47                               
Other income 20 225.90                            142.38                                    
Total income 15,824.89                      10,348.85                               

Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 21 6,432.39                         3,792.89                                 
Purchase of stock-in-trade 133.83                            232.96                                    
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 22 (368.71)                           (460.30)                                   
Employee benefits expense 23 4,205.48                         3,307.40                                 
Finance costs 24 299.60                            43.60                                       
Depreciation and amortization expense 25 1,643.66                         1,322.82                                 
Other expenses 26 4,123.50                         2,630.92                                 
Total expenses 16,469.75                      10,870.29                               

Loss from operations before tax (644.86)                           (521.44)                                   

Tax expense:
Current tax -                                   -                                           
Deferred tax -                                   -                                           

Loss for the year (644.86)                           (521.44)                                   

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Re-measurement (loss) / gain on defined benefit plans (net of tax) (15.41)                             (6.99)                                       
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (15.41)                             (6.99)                                       

Total comprehensive loss for the year (660.27)                           (528.43)                                   

Earnings per equity share: 32
(Nominal value of Rs. 10 per share)
Basic (0.14)                               (0.11)                                       
Diluted (0.14)                               (0.11)                                       
Significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

for B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited
(Firm's registration No. 101248W/W-100022) CIN No. U35122MH2011PTC212744

Praveen Kumar Jain Dr. Karthik Krishnamurthy Mr. Arvind Mehra
Partner Wholetime Director                                     Managing Director
Membership No. 079893 DIN No.07130799 DIN No.01039769

Mr. T. Subrahmanya Sarma Mr. V.S. Ramesh
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 202598 Membership No. ACS5769

Place: Bangalore Place: Mumbai
Date: April 26, 2023 Date: April 26, 2023



Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited
Regd. Office: Mahindra Towers, P.K.Kurne Chowk, Worli, Mumbai - 400 018
Statement of Cashflows 

A. Cash flow from operating activities:
Loss before  tax (644.86)            (521.44)             
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense 1,643.66           1,322.82           
Exceptional items -                     -                     
Finance costs 299.60              43.60                
Property plant and equipment written off 6.54                  8.50                   
Loss on sale of property plant and equipment (net) -                    0.89                   
Interest income (1.86)                 (94.86)               
Net unrealised exchange gain 6.80                  1,954.74          (13.66)               1,267.29           

Operating gain / (loss) before working capital changes 1,309.88          745.85              

Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:

Inventories (1,496.35)         (958.65)             
Trade receivables (2,022.90)         (936.32)             
Current financial and other current assets 3.16                  (229.41)             
Non-current financial and other non-current assets (245.65)            0.02                   

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables (319.04)            775.28              
Current financial and other current liabilities 146.05              48.40                
Other non-current liabilities (12.09)               (0.95)                 
Provisions (3.21)                 32.01                

(3,950.03)         (1,269.62)         
Cash generated from/ (used in) operations (2,640.15)         (523.77)             

19.44                (5.67)                 
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities (A) (2,620.71)         (529.44)             

B. Cash flow from investing activities:
(2,572.15)         (1,037.58)         

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment -                    0.05                   
Bank deposits (addition) / matured (net) 1,380.00          1,161.96           
Interest income received 17.81                109.92              
Net cash generated from / (used in) investing activities (B) (1,174.34)         234.35              

C. Cash flow from financing activities:
Proceeds from issue of equity shares -                    -                     
Proceeds from foreign currency loan -                    2,374.67           
Repayment of foreign currency loan (605.76)            (3,054.84)         
Proceeds from short term loans from related parties 2,000.00          -                     
Repayment of short term loans from related parties (1,500.00)         -                     
Working capital borrowings (net) 3,036.29          1,064.85           
Long term borrowings 1,000.00          
Repayment of lease liabilities (6.66)                 (3.72)                 
Finance costs (282.16)            (43.98)               
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities (C) 3,641.71          336.98              

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (153.34)             41.89                

-                    (0.97)                 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 186.39              145.47              
33.05                186.39              

Components of Cash and cash equivalents (Refer note 8)
Balance with banks

– On current accounts -                    9.59                   
– On EEFC accounts 33.05                176.80              

Cash on hand -                    -                     

Significant accounting policies (Refer note 2)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

for B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited
(Firm's registration No. 101248W/W-100022)  CIN No. U35122MH2011PTC212744

Praveen Kumar Jain Dr. Karthik Krishnamurthy Mr. Arvind Mehra
Partner Wholetime Director                                     Managing Director
Membership No. 079893 DIN No.07130799 DIN No.01039769

Mr. T. Subrahmanya Sarma Mr. V.S. Ramesh
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 202598 Membership No. ACS5769

Place: Bangalore Place: Mumbai
Date: April 26, 2023 Date: April 26, 2023

Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency cash 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

Rs. In lakhs

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Net income tax refunds / (paid)

Payment to acquire property, plant and equipment, including capital 



Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited
Regd. Office: Mahindra Towers, P.K.Kurne Chowk, Worli, Mumbai - 400 018
Statement of Changes in Equity
a. Equity share capital:

Rs. In lakhs
As at April 1, 2021 46,450.00                       
Add: changes in equity shares -                                   
As at March 31, 2022 46,450.00                       
Add: changes in equity shares -                                   
As at March 31, 2023 46,450.00                       

b. Other equity Rs. In lakhs
Retained Earnings Other 

comprehensive 
income

Total

As at April 1, 2021 (28,550.94)                      13.26                     (28,537.68)                           
Loss for the year (521.44)                            -                          (521.44)                                 

-                                   (6.99)                      (6.99)                                     
Total comprehensive income (521.44)                           (6.99)                      (528.43)                                 
As at March 31, 2022 (29,072.38)                      6.27                        (29,066.11)                           

As at April 1, 2022 (29,072.38)                      6.27                        (29,066.11)                           
Loss for the year (644.86)                            -                          (644.86)                                 

-                                   (15.41)                    (15.41)                                   
Total comprehensive income (644.86)                           (15.41)                    (660.27)                                 
As at March 31, 2023 (29,717.24)                      (9.14)                      (29,726.38)                           

Significant accounting policies (Refer note 2)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

for B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited
(Firm's registration No. 101248W/W-100022) CIN No. U35122MH2011PTC212744

Praveen Kumar Jain Dr. Karthik Krishnamurthy Mr. Arvind Mehra
Partner Wholetime Director                                     Managing Director
Membership No. 079893 DIN No.07130799 DIN No.01039769

 Mr. T. Subrahmanya Sarma Mr. V.S.Ramesh
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 202598 Membership No. ACS5769

Place:  Bangalore Place: Mumbai
Date: April 26, 2023 Date: April 26, 2023

Particulars

Re-measurement gain on defined benefit plans

Re-measurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit 
plans



Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited  
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year March 31, 2023 
 

1.      Corporate Information  
 

Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited (the ‘Company’) is a company domiciled in India, with its 
registered office situated at Mahindra Towers, P.K Kurne Chowk, Worli, Mumbai – 400 018. The Company 
was incorporated on January 27, 2011 under the provisions of the Indian Companies Act, 1956. The 
Company is primarily involved in the business of manufacture and sale of aircraft components, assemblies 
and Aerostructures.  

 
2.  Basis of preparation and Significant accounting policies: 
 
2.1 Basis of preparation 

 
A.  Statement of compliance  

The Financial Statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and 
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the 
Act.  

The Financial Statements were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 26 April 2022. 

Details of the Company's accounting policies are included in Note 2.2 

B. Functional and presentation currency 
These Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.), which is also the Company's functional 
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to two decimal places to the nearest lakhs, unless 
otherwise indicated. 
 
C.  Basis of Measurement 

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items: 
 

Items Measurement basis 
Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability Fair value of plan assets less present value of 

defined benefit obligations 
 
D. Use of estimates and judgements 

In preparing these Financial Statements, management has made judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, income, and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.  
 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognised prospectively. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited  
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 

 
Judgements 
Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant 
effects on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is included in the following notes: 
Note 3A - leases: whether an arrangement contains a lease and lease classification 
 
Assumptions and estimation uncertainties: 
Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in 
a material adjustment in the year ending 31 March 2022 is included in the following notes: 
 
Note 27 – measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions; key actuarial 
assumptions; 
Note 30 - recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the 
likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources; 
Note 36 - recognition of deferred tax assets: availability of future taxable profit against which tax losses 
carried forward can be used; 
Note 3 - useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment 
Notes 7 and 10 - impairment of Financial Assets. 
 
E. Measurement of fair values 

Certain accounting policies and disclosures of the Company require the measurement of fair values, 
for both Financial and Non-Financial Assets and liabilities. The Company has an established control 
framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. 
 
The valuation team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. 
 
Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the 
valuation techniques as follows: 
 
- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, 
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 
- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable 
inputs). 
 
When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as 
far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into a different 
levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the 
same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire 
measurement. 
 
Further information about the assumptions made in the measuring fair values is included in the 
following notes: 
 
- Note 29 - financial instruments. 
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2.2 Significant accounting policies 

 
a) Property Plant and Equipment 

 
i. Recognition and measurement 
Items of property, plant and equipment, are measured at cost (which includes capitalised borrowing 
costs, if any) less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment includes its purchase price, duties, taxes, after 
deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working 
condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring 
the site on which it is located. 

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials, 
direct labour and any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to its intended working 
condition and estimated costs of dismantling, removing and restoring the site on which it is located, 
wherever applicable. 

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are 
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit or loss. 

ii. Subsequent expenditure 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits 
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. 
 

iii. Depreciation 
Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual 
value using straight line method over the useful lives of assets estimated by the Company based on an 
internal technical evaluation performed by the management and is recognised in the statement of profit 
and loss. Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during the period is proportionately charged. 

The range of estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are as follows: 

Asset Useful life 

Factory Buildings – Roads, Compound Wall* 5 years to 30 years 

Plant and Machinery* 2 years, 3 years, 5 years, 10 years and 15 years 

Electrical Installations 10 years 

Office Equipment’s 3 years, 5 years and 10 years 

Computers  3 years 

Furniture and Fixtures  10 years 

Vehicles   5 years 
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* The Company believes the useful lives as given above best represent the useful lives of these assets 
based on internal assessment where necessary, which is different from the useful lives as prescribed 
under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 
reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

b) Intangible Assets 
Internally generated: Research and development 
Expenditure on research activities is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. 
 

Development expenditure is capitalised as part of the cost of the resulting intangible asset only if the 
expenditure can be measured reliably, the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, 
future economic benefits are probable, and the Company intends to and has sufficient resources to 
complete development and to use or sell the asset. Otherwise, it is recognised in profit or loss as incurred. 
Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any 
accumulated impairment losses. 
 

Others: 
Other intangible assets including those acquired by the Company in a business combination are initially 
measured at cost. Such intangible assets are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated 
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. 
 

Amortisation: 
Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values 
over their estimated useful lives using the straight - line method and is included in depreciation and 
amortisation in Statement of Profit and Loss. 
 

The estimated useful lives are as follows: 
Asset   Useful life 
Compute software   3-5 years 
Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year and 
adjusted if appropriate. 

 

c) Impairment of assets 
i.Financial Assets 

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial 
assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no 
significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial 
assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12- month ECL, unless there has 
been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at 
lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss 
allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is recognized as an 
impairment gain or loss in profit or loss. 

 

ii.Non-financial assets 
Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events 
or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the 
purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell 
and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate 
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cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable 
amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs. If such assets are considered to be 
impaired, the impairment to be recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss is measured by the 
amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the 
asset. An impairment loss is reversed in the Statement of Profit and Loss if there has been a change in 
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is 
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying 
amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortisation or depreciation) had 
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. 

 
d) Leases  

 
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset 
for a period of time in exchange for consideration.  
 
Company as a lessee  
 
The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-
lease components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease 
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate 
stand-alone price of the non-lease components.  
 
The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease 
term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall 
comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments 
made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs 
incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying 
asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets is 
subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if 
any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using 
the straight line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of 
right of-use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as 
those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there 
is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is 
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.  
 
The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at 
the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit 
in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the 
Company uses incremental borrowing rate. The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable 
lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is 
reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the 
lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease. The lease liability is 
subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, 
reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount 
to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease 
payments.  
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The Company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the 
right-of-use asset. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a 
further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining 
amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss.  

 
 
 

 
e) Inventories 

 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (including prime cost, non-refundable taxes and duties and 
other overheads incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition) and 
estimated net realisable value, after providing for obsolescence, where appropriate. The comparison of 
cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by-item basis. The net realisable value of materials in 
process is determined with reference to the selling prices of related finished goods. Raw materials, 
packing materials and other supplies held for use in production of inventories are not written down below 
cost except in cases where material prices have declined, and it is estimated that the cost of the finished 
products will exceed their net realisable value. 

 
The provision for inventory obsolescence is assessed regularly based on estimated usage and shelf life of 
products. 
 
Raw materials and stores and spares are valued at cost computed on moving weighted average basis. The 
cost includes purchase price, inward freight and other incidental expenses net of refundable duties, levies 
and taxes, where applicable. 
 
Stock-in-trade is valued at the lower of net realisable value and cost (including prime cost, non-refundable 
taxes and duties and other overheads incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and 
condition), computed on a moving weighted average basis. 
 
Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of 
manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity. Finished goods are valued at cost or 
net realisable value whichever is lower.  
 

f) Financial Instruments 
 

A. Recognition and initial measurement   
 

The Company initially recognises financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value 
on initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of 
financial assets and financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss are added to the 
fair value on initial recognition. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing 
component are measured at transaction price. 
 
B. Classification and subsequent measurement 

 

i. Financial assets carried at amortized cost 
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A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose 
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the 
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 
interest on the principal amount outstanding.  
 

ii. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 
 

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is 
held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and 
selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to 
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

 

iii.  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
 

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued 
through profit or loss. 
 
 

 

iv.  Financial liabilities 
 

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.  For 
trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts 
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.  
 
 

C. De-recognition 
 
Financial assets 
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the 
financial asset expire, or it transfers the right to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in 
which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are transferred or 
in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of 
ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.  
 
If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, 
but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the 
transferred assets are not derecognised. 
 
Financial liabilities 
The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or 
cancelled, or expire. 
 
The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows 
under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the 
modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial 
liability extinguished and a new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss. 

 

D. Offsetting  
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet 
when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and 
it intends either to settle them on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 
 

g) Revenue Recognition 
The Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining 
whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognised.  

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an 
amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those 
products or services. 

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume 
discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as 
specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.  

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts. 
Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is pending) when there is 
unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms. 

Unearned and deferred revenue (“contract liability”) is recognised when there is billings in excess of 
revenues.  

In accordance with Ind AS 37, the Company recognises an onerous contract provision when the 
unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under a contract exceed the economic benefits to be 
received.  

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements. 
The Company reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the original contract, basis which the 
transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction price of an existing 
obligation could undergo a change. In the event transaction price is revised for existing obligation a 
cumulative adjustment is accounted for.  

Product development income is recognized once the first articles are approved by the customers or 
achievement of mile stones as per customer contract. 
 
Job work Income: Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of service to 
the customers. In contracts involving the rendering of services, revenue is recognised pro-rata over the 
period contract as and when services are rendered. 
 

h) Other Income 
For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the 
effective interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments 
or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, 
to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. Interest income is included in other income in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. Duty drawback and other incentives are recognized on accrual basis in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
 

i) Income tax 
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent 
that it relates to a business combination or to an item recognised directly in equity or in other 
comprehensive income. 
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i. Current tax:  
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the 
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of 
current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after 
considering the uncertainty, if any related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) 
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. 
 
ii. Deferred tax: 
Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets 
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation 
purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits. 
Deferred tax is not recognised for:  
- temporary differences arising on  the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is 
not a business combination and that affects neither  accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time 
of transaction.  
- temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint 
ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is 
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future. 
 
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be 
available against which they can be used. 
 
Deferred tax assets recognised or unrecognised are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised 
/ reduced to the extent that it is probable / no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit 
will be realised. 
 
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is 
realised or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted 
by the reporting date. 
 
The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in 
which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets 
and liabilities. 
 
The Company offsets, the current tax assets and liabilities (on a year on year basis) and deferred tax 
assets and liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right and where it intends to settle such assets 
and liabilities on a net basis. 
 

j) Foreign currencies: 
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their functional currency 
spot rates at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign 
currency are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. 
Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at each balance sheet 
date of the Company’s monetary items at the closing rates are recognised as income or expenses in 
the period in which they arise. Non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost denominated 
in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates at the date of transaction. Non-monetary 
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date 
when the fair value is determined. 
 

k) Government Grants 
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Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received 
and all attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to revenue, it is recognised 
in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the periods to which they relate. 
 

l) Borrowing costs 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, 
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use 
or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for 
their intended use or sale. 
 
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their 
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. 
 

 

All other borrowing costs are recognized in Statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are 
incurred. 
 
 

m) Provisions and contingent liabilities 
 

i. General: 
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result 
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 
When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the expense relating to a 
provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement. 
 
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax 
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the 
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 
 
ii. Contingent liabilities:  
A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation 
that may probably not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible or a present obligation 
where the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 
 
(iii) Onerous contracts:  
Provision for onerous contracts. i.e. contracts where the expected unavoidable cost of meeting the 
obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it, are 
recognised when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 
required to settle a present obligation as a result of an obligating event based on a reliable estimate of 
such obligation. 
 

n) Segment reporting 
Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial 
information is available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker, in deciding 
how to allocate resources and assessing performance. The Company’s chief operating decision maker 
is the Director - Operations. 

Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities have been identified to 
segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment. Inter segment 
revenue is accounted on the basis of transactions which are primarily determined based on market / 
fair value factors. Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and 
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are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis have been included under "unallocated revenue / 
expenses / assets / liabilities". 
 

 

o) Employee benefits 
 

i. Short-term employee benefits 
All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the services are classified 
as short-term employee benefits, which include benefits like salaries, wages, short-term compensated 
absences and performance incentives and are recognised as expenses in the period in which the 
employee renders the related service. 
 

ii. Post-employment benefits 
Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as Provident Fund, employee state insurance 
scheme, Pension Fund, etc., are considered as defined contribution plans and are recognised as 
expenses in the period in which the employee renders the related service.  
 
The Company also provides for post-employment defined benefit in the form of gratuity and medical 
benefits. The cost of providing benefit is determined using the projected unit credit method, with 
actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance sheet date. Remeasurement of the net benefit 
liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interests) and 
the effect of the assets ceiling (if any, excluding interest) are recognised in other comprehensive 
income. The effect of any plan amendments are recognised in net profit in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss. 
 

iii. Other long-term employee benefits 
All employee benefits (other than post-employment benefits and termination benefits) which do not 
fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the 
related services are determined based on actuarial valuation or discounted present value method 
carried out at each balance sheet date. The expected cost of accumulating compensated absences is 
determined by actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary as at 31 March every year 
using projected unit credit method on the additional amount expected to be paid / availed as a result 
of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the balance sheet date. Expense on non-
accumulating compensated absences is recognised in the period in which the absences occur. 
 

p) Cash and cash equivalents  
 

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly 
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. 
 

q) Earnings Per Share 
Basic Earnings Per Share ('EPS') is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) attributable to the equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted 
earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) by the weighted average number of 
equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number 
of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the year, unless issued at 
a later date. In computing diluted earnings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and 
that either reduces earnings per share or increases loss per share are included. The number of shares 
and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented in case of 
share splits. 
 

r) Cash flow statement 
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Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the 
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts 
or payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The 
cash flows from regular revenue generating (operating activities), investing and financing activities of 
the Company are segregated. 
 

s) Recent accounting pronouncement 
 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards 
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On 31 March, 2023, 
MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from 1 April, 2023, as below:  
 
Ind AS 1 – Presentation of Financial Statements  
The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their 
significant accounting policies. Accounting policy information, together with other information, is 
material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users of general-purpose 
financial statements. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in 
its financial statements.  
 
Ind AS 12 – Income Taxes  
The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and 
decommissioning obligations. The amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in 
paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it no longer applies to transactions 
that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. The 
Company is evaluating the impact, if any, in its financial statements.  
 
Ind AS 8 – Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors  
The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting 
estimates. The definition of a change in accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of 
accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in 
financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”. Entities develop accounting 
estimates if accounting policies require items in financial statements to be measured in a way that 
involves measurement uncertainty. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any 
significant impact in its financial statements 
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Note 3: Property, plant and equipment  Rs. In lakhs 

  Factory Buildings    Plant & Machinery  
  Electrical 

Installations  
  Office 

Equipments  
  Computers  

  Furniture and 
Fixtures  

  Vehicles     Total    Computer software    Total  

Cost
As at April 1, 2021                   6,607.32                     10,909.47                   1,410.77                    308.86                   299.44                    371.23                  18.62     19,925.71                        504.16                    504.16 
Additions                         13.58                          423.67                               -                        18.23                           -                           0.35                        -            455.83                        118.14                    118.14 
Disposals                               -                               45.18                           3.57                         9.13                     38.23                      19.12                  18.62          133.85                           22.05                      22.05 
As at March 31, 2022                   6,620.90                     11,287.96                   1,407.20                    317.96                   261.21                    352.46                        -       20,247.69                        600.25                    600.25 
Additions                         87.56                       2,725.02                         61.93                      76.37                     46.34                      70.01                        -         3,067.23                           85.64                      85.64 
Disposals                               -                            105.56                           0.21                         1.74                     93.38                         4.83                        -            205.72                             6.78                        6.78 
As at March 31, 2023                   6,708.46                     13,907.42                   1,468.92                    392.59                   214.17                    417.64                        -       23,109.20                        679.11                    679.11 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortisation
As at April 1, 2021                   1,752.23                       5,792.81                       898.96                    198.44                   244.05                    200.36                  15.99       9,102.84                        428.73                    428.73 
Charge for the year                       239.56                          801.72                       135.66                      32.27                     17.16                      36.46                    1.69       1,264.52                           53.71                      53.71 
Disposals                               -                               44.46                           2.68                         8.41                     36.42                      15.55                  17.68          125.20                           21.26                      21.26 
As at March 31, 2022                   1,991.79                       6,550.07                   1,031.94                    222.30                   224.79                    221.27                        -       10,242.16                        461.18                    461.18 
Charge for the year                       244.75                       1,085.61                       136.32                      36.57                     21.89                      36.97                        -         1,562.11                           76.96                      76.96 
Disposals                          100.91                           0.18                         1.45                     92.52                         4.12          199.18                             6.78                        6.78 
As at March 31, 2023                   2,236.54                       7,534.77                   1,168.08                    257.42                   154.16                    254.12                        -       11,605.09                        531.36                    531.36 

Net block                   4,471.92                       6,372.65                       300.84                    135.17                     60.01                    163.52     11,504.11                        147.75 
As at March 31, 2022                    4,629.11                       4,737.89                       375.26                      95.66                     36.42                    131.19                        -       10,005.53                        139.07                    139.07 
As at March 31, 2023                    4,471.92                       6,372.65                       300.84                    135.17                     60.01                    163.52                        -       11,504.11                        147.75                    147.75 

Rs in Lakhs
 As at 

March 31, 2023 
 As at 

March 31, 2022 
11,504.11                   10,005.53                

11.06                           268.13                      -   
147.75                         139.07                     

Note:

Capital work in progress  Rs in Lakhs 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2023

As at 
March 31, 2022

Opening balance                       268.13                             63.97 
Additions                   2,895.70                          778.13 
Capitalised during the year (3,152.87)                                        (573.97)
Closing balance                         11.06                          268.13 

Ageing of Capital work in progress  Rs in Lakhs 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2023

As at 
March 31, 2022

Less than 1 year                         11.06                          268.13 
1-2 years                               -                                     -   
2-3 years -                                                             -   
more than 3 years -                                                             -   

                        11.06                          268.13 

Capital work in progress does not contain any projects, which are temporarily suspended or whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan.

Note 3A: Right of use assets  Rs. In lakhs 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2023

As at 
March 31, 2022

Opening balance                         29.04 33.63
Leasehold improvements - Additions during year ended                               -                                     -   
Depreciation on right-of-use asset (4.59)                        (4.59)                            
Net carrying amount                         24.45                             29.04 

Interest on lease liabilities for the year ended on March 31, 2023 is Rs. 2.61 Lakhs (2022: Rs.2.94 lakhs)

Intangible assets

1. Plant and machinery includes certain equipment covered under a ‘technical seizure order’ issued by the Directorate of Revenue Intelligence (DRI). Gross block and net block value of these equipment as on March 31 2022 are Rs. 2,605.67 lakhs and Rs. 50.51
lakhs respectively (2022: 2,605.67 and 342.70 Gross block and net block respectively).

2. As at March 31, 2023, the Company had first pari-passu charge on all movable fixed assets (both present and future) in favour of Axis Bank Limited for the Credit facilities availed by the Company.

Particulars
Tangible assets  Intangible assets 

Net block

Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress 
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Note 4: Income tax assets (net) Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

3.61                              23.06                         
3.61                              23.06                         

Note 5: Other non-current assets Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated
Balances with government authorities 

GST credit receivable 1,244.30                      1,244.30                    
Less: Provision (1,244.30)                     (1,244.30)                   

-                                -                              

Customs deposit 277.47                          277.47                       
Capital advances 59.56                            318.84                       
Consideration paid for lease land [Refer note 30 (a)] 1,116.16                      870.51                       
Other deposits 12.46                            12.46                         

1,465.65                      1,479.28                    

Note 6: Inventories Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

(at the lower of cost and net realisable value)
Raw materials [Net of provision Rs. 108.83 Lakhs (2022: Rs. 104.05 Lakhs)] 2,651.55                      1,489.59                    
Work in progress 923.81                          557.52                       

963.78                          961.36                       

Stores and spares [Net of provision - Rs. 36.37 Lakhs (2022: Rs. Nil)] 372.59                          406.91                       
4,911.73                      3,415.38                    

The movement in provision on inventory during the year is as under: Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

Opening balance                           144.10                         192.12 
Provision during the year                              51.62                           24.73 
Utilised during the year 9.23                              72.75                         
Closing balance 186.49                          144.10                       

TDS receivable 
(net of provision for taxation Rs. NIL Lakhs (2022: Rs. NIL Lakhs))

Finished goods [Net of provision Rs.41.29 Lakhs (2022: Rs. 40.05 Lakhs)]
 [Includes in transit Rs. 20.93 lakhs; (2022: Rs. 48.83 lakhs)]
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Note 7: Trade receivables Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

Unsecured, undisputed trade receivables considered good                        4,790.62 2,772.68                    
                       4,790.62                      2,772.68 

Notes:
1. There are no disputed trade receivables

Undisputed trade receivables outstanding for the following periods from the due date of payment:
Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

Upto 6 months (including not due)                        4,790.30                      2,772.68 
More than 6 months and less than 1 year                                0.32                                  -   
More than 1 year and less than 2 years                                    -                                    -   
More than 2 years and less than 3 years                                    -                                    -   
More than 3 years                                    -                                    -   

                       4,790.62                      2,772.68 

Note 8: Cash and cash equivalents Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks

On Current accounts -                                9.59                            
On EEFC accounts 33.05                            176.80                       

Cash on hand -                                -                              
33.05                            186.39                       

Note 9: Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

Fixed deposits -                                1,380.00                    
-                                1,380.00                    

Note 10: Other financial assets Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

Unsecured, considered good unless and otherwise stated

Non - current
Security deposits 36.21                            36.21                         

36.21                            36.21                         
Current

Interest accrued on deposit -                                15.95                         
-                                15.95                         

These financial assets are carried at amortised cost unless otherwise stated.
The Company’s exposure to currency and liquidity risk are disclosed in note 29.

3. The carrying amount of trade receivables approximates their fair value. The Company’s exposure to credit and currency risks,
and impairment allowances related to trade receivables is disclosed in Note 29

2. No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other
person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner,
a director or a member.
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Note 11: Other current assets Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

Unsecured, considered good unless and otherwise stated
Balances with government authorities:

GST credit receivable 985.56                          807.66                       
Foreign VAT receivable 36.16                            55.43                         
MEIS /RoDTEP benefit receivable 45.51                            127.48                       
Duty drawback receivable 7.07                              18.78                         

1,074.30                      1,009.35                    

GST Refund receivable 73.91                            151.91                       
Advance to suppliers 293.20                          283.22                       
Advances to employees 14.23                            10.71                         
Prepaid expenses 31.20                            34.81                         

1,486.84                      1,490.00                    
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Note 12 - Share capital Rs. In lakhs

No of shares  Amount No of shares  Amount 

1 Authorised: 47,00,00,000       47,000.00            47,00,00,000        47,000.00            
(Equity shares of Rs 10 each)
Total 47,00,00,000       47,000.00            47,00,00,000        47,000.00            

2 Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity: (Equity shares of Rs 10 each)
Opening balance 46,45,00,000       46,450.00            46,45,00,000        46,450.00            
Add: Issued during the year -                         -                         -                           -                         
Closing balance 46,45,00,000       46,450.00            46,45,00,000        46,450.00            

Total 46,45,00,000       46,450.00            46,45,00,000        46,450.00            

Notes:
1)

2) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

No of shares  % No of shares  % 
Mahindra Aerospace Private Limited and its nominees* 46,45,00,000       100.00% 46,45,00,000        100.00%
* Includes 8 shares (2022: 8 shares) held by nominees jointly with Mahindra Aerospace Private Limited

3) Shareholding of Promoters
As at 31 March 2023

Promoter Name
No of shares at 
the begining of 

the year

Change during 
the year

No of Shares at 
the end of year

% of total shares
% of change 

during the year

Mahindra Aerospace Private Limited and its nominees* 46,45,00,000       -                         46,45,00,000.00   100% 0%
* Includes 8 shares (2022: 8 shares) held by nominees jointly with Mahindra Aerospace Private Limited

As at 31 March 2022

Promoter Name
No of shares at 
the begining of 

the year

Change during 
the year

No of Shares at 
the end of year

% of total shares
% of change 

during the year

Mahindra Aerospace Private Limited and its nominees* 46,45,00,000       -                         46,45,00,000.00   100% 0%
* Includes 8 shares (2022: 8 shares) held by nominees jointly with Mahindra Aerospace Private Limited

3) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:

4)

Note 13: Other equity
Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  Retained 
earnings 

 Other 
comprehensive 

income 
 Total 

As at April 1, 2021 (28,550.94)           13.26                     (28,537.68)             
Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans -                         (6.99)                      (6.99)                       
Loss for the year (521.44)                 -                         (521.44)                   
As at March 31, 2022 (29,072.38)           6.27                       (29,066.11)             
Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans -                         (15.41)                   (15.41)                     
Loss for the year (644.86)                 -                         (644.86)                   
As at March 31, 2023 (29,717.24)           (9.14)                     (29,726.38)             
Total other equity
As at March 31, 2022 (29,072.38)           6.27                       (29,066.11)             
As at March 31, 2023 (29,717.24)           (9.14)                      (29,726.38)             

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in
case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after
distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

The Company has not allotted any fully paid equity shares by way of bonus shares nor has bought back any class of equity shares during the
period of five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date nor has issued shares for consideration other than cash.

Retailed earnings :
The cumulative gain or loss arising from the operations which is retained by the Company is recognized and accumulated under the heading of
retained earnings. At the end of the year, the profit / (loss) after tax is transferred from the Statement of profit and loss to retained earnings.

Other comprehensive income :
Differences between the interest income on plan assets and return actually achieved, and any changes in the liabilities over the year due to
changes in actuarial assumptions or experience adjustments within the plans, are recognized in ‘Other equity’ and subsequently not
reclassified to the Statement of profit and loss. 

Particulars  As at March 31, 2023  As at March 31, 2022

The above 46,45,00,000 (2022: 46,45,00,000) shares are held by Mahindra Aerospace Private Limited, the holding company, Including shares
held jointly with nominees.

Name of the shareholder  As at March 31, 2023  As at March 31, 2022
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Note 14: Borrowings Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

Carried at Amortised Cost
Non-current

Secured term loan from banks (Refer note 1 below)                     750.00 -                           
Carried at Amortised Cost
Current (Refer note 1 below)]

Secured working capital loan from banks 4,102.84                1,672.31                 
Unsecured loan from related party (Refer note 28) 500.00                   -                           

4,602.84                1,672.31                 

Note 1: Terms and repayment schedule
Terms and condition of outstanding borrowings are as follows Rs. In lakhs

 As at 
March 31, 2023 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

Axis Bank - Term loan* 1 year MCLR FY 2026               1,000.00                              - 
Axis Bank - Working capital loan** 1M MCLR  On demand               1,681.31                              - 
HDFC Bank - Working capital loan** 6M MCLR  On demand               1,421.53               1,672.31 

HDFC Bank - Working capital demand loan**
 30 Day T Bill + 

1.2% 
 On demand 

1,000.00              -                            

Mahindra Defence System Limited 9.25% 500.00                 -                            

Net debt reconciliation: Rs. In lakhs

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2023

As at 
March 31, 2022

Cash and cash equivalents                       33.05 186.39                     
Fixed deposits                              -   1,380.00                 
Current borrowings                (4,602.84) (1,672.31)                
Non-Current borrowings                   (750.00)                               -   
Current maturities of long-term loans                   (250.00)                               -   
Net Surplus/ (debt) (5,569.79)              (105.92)                   

Note 2: Borrowings are used for the specific purpose for which it was taken. Monthly stock statements submitted to banks are in agreement with
books of account.

Name of Bank/Party
 Nominal interest 

rate % 
 Year of maturity 

Carrying amount

* The term loan is secured by first pari-passu charge on all movable fixed assets (both present and future) and repayable in 12 quarterly
installments commencing from May 2023.

** The Company has availed working capital facilities and other non-fund based facilities viz. bank guarantees and letters of credit, which are
secured by charge on all current assests (both present and future)
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Note 15: Other financial liabilities Rs. In lakhs

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2023

As at 
March 31, 2022

Current
Current maturities of long tem loans                     250.00                               -   
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 15.54                      0.71                         
Security deposits - Dues to related parties (Refer note 28) 2.30                        3.60                         
Capital creditors* 161.12                   96.76                       

428.96                   101.07                     
*Includes Dues to micro and small enterprises Rs. 10.51 Lakhs (2022: Rs.92.62 Lakhs) (Refer Note No. 31)

Note 16: Provisions Rs. In lakhs

Particulars
As at 

March 31, 2023
As at 

March 31, 2022
Provision for employee benefits
Non-current

Gratuity (Refer note 27) 0.06                        -                           
Compensated absences 88.70                      98.00                       

88.76                      98.00                       
Current

Gratuity (Refer note 27) 50.74                      26.93                       
Compensated absences 26.36                      28.73                       

77.10                      55.66                       
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Note 17: Trade Payables Rs. In lakhs

Particulars
As at 

March 31, 2023
As at 

March 31, 2022

Current, undisputed
Dues to micro and small enterprises (Refer note 31) 238.14                   290.28                     
Dues to related parties (Refer note 28) 6.23                        39.60                       
Dues to others 897.21                   1,128.90                 

1,141.58                1,458.78                 

Note: there are no disputed trade payables

Undisputed trade payables outstanding for the following periods from the due date of payment:
 Rs in Lakhs 

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2023 
 As at 

March 31, 2022 
Dues to micro and small enterprises

Less than 1 year (including not due) 238.14                   290.28                     
1-2 years -                          -                           
2-3 years -                          -                           
More than 3 years -                          -                           

238.14                   290.28                     
Dues to related parties and others

Less than 1 year (including not due) 903.44                   1,167.06                 
1-2 years -                          0.18                         
2-3 years -                          -                           
More than 3 years -                          1.26                         

903.44                   1,168.50                 

Note 18: Other current liabilities Rs. In lakhs

Particulars
As at 

March 31, 2023
As at 

March 31, 2022

Statutory dues 87.23                      49.61                       
Payables to employees 450.24                   373.13                     
Interest Payable to Micro and Small enterprises ( Refer Note 31 (E)) 32.59                      -                           

Others 3.68                        3.65                         
573.74                   426.39                     
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Note 19: Revenue from operations Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

Sale of products 
- Manufactured products                              13,993.34                         9,114.87 
- Traded goods                                   169.60                             288.18 

Sale of services
- Job work income                                   129.27                             179.18 

Product development income                                   790.31                             239.70 
Other operating revenues

Duty drawback and other export incentives                                   358.40                             252.42 
Scrap sales                                   158.07                             132.12 

15,598.99                            10,206.47                     

Note 20: Other income

Particulars  For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

Operating lease rental income 4.20                                                                      4.18 
Gain on foreign exchange translation, (net) 204.98                                                               22.08 
Interest income on

Bank deposits 1.21                                                                    94.36 
Income tax refund 0.65                                                                      0.50 

Other miscellaneous income 14.86                                                                  21.26 
225.90                                 142.38                           

Note 21: Cost of materials consumed

Particulars  For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

Inventory at the beginning of the year 1,489.59                                                      1,066.33 
Add: Purchases 7,594.35                                                      4,216.15 
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 2,651.55                                                      1,489.59 

6,432.39                              3,792.89                        

Note 22: Changes in Inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

Particulars  For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

At the beginning of the year
Work-in progress 557.52                                                             361.99 
Finished progress 961.36                                                             696.59 

1,518.88                              1,058.58                        
At the end of the year

Work-in progress 923.81                                                             557.52 
Finished goods 963.78                                                             961.36 

1,887.59                              1,518.88                        
Net (increase) / decrease (368.71)                                (460.30)                          

Note 23: Employee benefits expense

Particulars  For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

Salaries, wages and bonus 3,341.38                                                      2,666.99 
Remuneration to Managing Director 238.62                                                             195.37 
Contribution to provident and other funds * 161.34                                                             134.20 
Staff welfare expenses 464.14                                                             310.84 

4,205.48                              3,307.40                        
* Includes Gratuity expense of Rs. 39.35 Lakhs (FY 2022 Rs. 31.19 Lakhs)
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Note 24: Finance costs

Particulars  For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

Interest expense at amortised costs
on loans 208.48                                                               26.52 
on lease liabilities 2.61                                                                      2.94 
on others 88.51                                                                  14.14 

299.60                                 43.60                             

Note 25: Depreciation and amortisation expense

Particulars  For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

Depreciation of tangible assets (Refer note 3)                                1,562.11                         1,264.52 
Amortisation of intangible assets (Refer note 3)                                     76.96                               53.71 
Depreciation on right-of-use asset (Refer note 3A)                                        4.59                                 4.59 

1,643.66                              1,322.82                        

Note 26: Other expenses

Particulars  For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

Consumption of stores and spares 982.47                                                             422.29 
Power and fuel 470.88                                                             391.13 
Repairs and maintenance:
  - Plant and equipment 256.72                                                             242.67 
  - Buildings 9.39                                                                    21.09 
  - Others 77.61                                                                  73.61 
Insurance 148.24                                                             111.48 
Rates and taxes 24.05                                                                  23.49 
Auditors remuneration (refer note below) 14.26                                                                  12.15 
Legal and other professional charges 872.87                                                             615.04 
Travelling and conveyance 247.07                                                               49.09 
Bank charges 67.52                                                                  43.92 
Business promotion expenses 20.84                                                                  16.58 
Freight outwards 257.97                                                             189.10 
Information technology expenses 227.58                                                             146.66 
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment, (net) -                                                                        0.89 
Property, plant and equipment written off 6.54                                                                      8.50 
Office and administrative expenses 131.42                                                             104.10 
Testing and calibration charges 87.27                                                                  69.48 
Other miscellaneous expenses 220.80                                                               89.65 

4,123.50                              2,630.92                        

Note:

Particulars  For the year ended 
March 31, 2023 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

Auditors' remuneration (excluding GST) includes:
Statutory audit 12.00                                                                    9.00 
Other services and certifications 1.25                                                                      2.75 
Reimbursement of expenses 1.01                                                                      0.40 

14.26                                    12.15                             
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Note 27: Employee benefits

(a) Defined Contribution Plan

(b) Defined Benefit Plans:
Gratuity

Rs. In lakhs

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
I. Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for 
the year
Current service cost            38.53            31.09 
Net interest cost              0.82              0.10 

           39.35            31.19 
II. Recognised in other comprehensive income for the year
Return on Plan Assets              1.79              2.76 
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on account of :
 - Demographic Assumptions                   -                     -   
 - Financial Assumptions            (7.02)              0.99 
 - Experience Adjustments            20.64              3.24 

           15.41              6.99 

Total            54.76            38.18 

III. Change in the obligation during the year ended
1. Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning
of the year 

         202.11          160.53 

2. Acquisitions/Divestures/Transfer (transfer of employees
from MAPL)

                  -                     -   

3. Current Service Cost            38.53            31.09 
4. Interest Cost            13.92            11.36 
5. Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
 - Actuarial (Gain) / Loss            13.62              4.23 
6.Benefit paid          (14.23)            (5.10)
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the 
year 

        253.95         202.11 

IV. Change in fair value of assets during the year ended
1. Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year          175.18          146.50 
2. Interest income            13.10            11.26 
3.Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
 - Return on plan assets            (1.79)            (2.76)
4.Contributions by employer            30.89            25.28 
5.Benefit paid          (14.23)            (5.10)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year         203.15         175.18 

V. Net Liability/(Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet
- Present value of defined benefit obligation          253.95          202.11 
- Fair value of plan assets        (203.15)        (175.18)
Net liability            50.80            26.93 

Current portion of the above            50.74            26.93 
Non current portion of the above              0.06                   -   

The Company’s contribution to Provident Fund and others aggregating Rs.121.99 Lakhs (2022 : Rs. 103.01 Lakhs) has been recognised in the Statement of
Profit or Loss under the head employee benefits expense.

The Company operates a gratuity plan covering qualifying employees. The benefit is payable as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The benefit vests
upon completion of five years of continuous service and once vested it is payable to employees on retirement or on termination of employment. In case of
death while in service, the gratuity is payable irrespective of vesting. The Company makes annual contribution to the group gratuity scheme administered
by the Life Insurance Corporation of India through its Gratuity Trust Fund.

Particulars Funded Plan 
Gratuity 
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Plan Assets:

Actuarial Assumptions:
The principal assumptions used in determining defined benefit obligations and fair value of asset for gratuity and leave encashment are:
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Discount rate 7.49% 7.14%
Future salary increases 6.00% 6.00%
Attrition rate 11.12% 11.12%
Estimated rate of return on plan assets 7.14% 7.19%

Mortality

Indian 
Assured 

Lives 
Mortality 
(2012-14) 
(Ultimate)

Indian 
Assured 

Lives 
Mortality 
(2012-14) 
(Ultimate)

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 March 2023 are as below

Assumptions Mortality
Sensitivity Level 1% Increase 1% Decrease 1% Increase 1% Decrease 1% Increase 1% Decrease 10% Up
Impact on defined benefit obligation - Gratuity  (Rs.in Lakhs) (20.06)         23.50          23.02         (19.92)          1.29            (1.51)            0.03           
Percentage change (7.90%) 9.25% 9.06% (7.84%) 0.51% (0.60%) 0.01%

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 March 2022 are as below

Assumptions Mortality
Sensitivity Level 1% Increase 1% Decrease 1% Increase 1% Decrease 1% Increase 1% Decrease 10% Up
Impact on defined benefit obligation - Gratuity  (Rs.in Lakhs) (16.66)         19.57          19.10         (16.49)          0.61            (0.74)            0.01           
Percentage change (8.24%) 9.68% 9.45% (8.16%) 0.30% (0.37%) 0.00%

The following payments are expected contributions by the Company  to the defined benefit plan in future years:
Rs. In lakhs

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Within the next 12 months 42.42          13.50          
Between 2 and 5 years 45.58          55.47          
Between 6 and 10 years 62.11          47.02          

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of
reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.

Particulars Gratuity

Gratuity
Discount Rate Further Salary Increase Attrition

Gratuity
Discount Rate Further Salary Increase Attrition

The details with respect to the investment made by Fund manager (Life Insurance Corporation) into major categories of plan assets have not been
disclosed, as the same has not been provided by the Fund manager to the Company.
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Note 28: Related Party transactions

Nature of Relationship
Ultimate holding company
Holding company

Other related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year:
Name of Related Party Nature of Relationship
GippsAero Pty Ltd. Fellow subsidiary
Mahindra Integrated Business Solutions Private Limited Fellow subsidiary
Bristlecone India Limited Fellow subsidiary
Mahindra Defence Systems Limited Fellow subsidiary
Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited Employees Group Gratuity Assurance Scheme Employees Gratuity Trust

ii)  Related parties under Ind AS 24 and as per Companies Act, 2013
Key management personnel (KMP)

Mr. S. P. Shukla
Mr. Arvind Kumar Mehra
Dr. Karthik Krishnamurthy
Ms. Seema Bangia
Mr. Mukul Verma
Mr. Dhiraj Rajendran Director (Until March 29, 2023)
Mr. T Subrahmanya Sarma
Mr. V.S. Ramesh

iii) Details of the transactions with the related parties during the year: Rs. In lakhs

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31, 2023

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022

I. Transactions with Group entities
Services received (included under note 26 Other expense)   

Mahindra & Mahindra Limited 492.43                                        265.99                                          
Mahindra Integrated Business Solutions Private Limited 13.32                                          56.86                                            
Bristlecone India Limited 4.66                                             0.69                                              

510.41                                        323.54                                         

Loan taken
Mahindra Defence Systems Limited 2,000.00                                     -                                                

2,000.00                                     -                                                

Loan repaid
Mahindra Defence Systems Limited 1,500.00                                     -                                                

1,500.00                                     -                                                

Interest on Loan paid
Mahindra Defence Systems Limited 30.59                                          -                                                

30.59                                          -                                                

Rent received
Mahindra Aerospace Private Limited 4.20                                             4.18                                              

4.20                                             4.18                                              

Reimbursement of expenses made to:   
Mahindra Aerospace Private Limited 
(included under Legal and other professional charge 
Refer note 26)

-                                               31.62                                            

-                                          31.62                                       

Wholetime Director  & Chief Operating Officer
Director
Director

Chief Financial Officer 
Company Secretary

Managing Director & CEO

i)  Related parties where control exists along with nature of relationship
Name of Related Party Company
Mahindra & Mahindra Limited
Mahindra Aerospace Private Limited

Director & Chairman



Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31, 2023

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022

II. Transactions with key managerial personnel
Salary and perquisites*   

Mr. Arvind Kumar Mehra 238.62                                        195.37                                          
Dr. Karthik Krishnamurthy 82.50                                          67.60                                            
Mr. T. Subrahmanya Sarma 63.73                                          52.39                                            

384.85                                        315.36                                          

(iv) Details of balances receivable from and payable to related parties are: Rs. In lakhs

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31, 2023

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022

Loan taken
Mahindra Defence Systems Limited 500.00                                        -                                                

500.00                                        -                                                
Trade payables

Mahindra & Mahindra Limited 5.87                                             39.32                                            
Mahindra Integrated Business Solutions Private Limited 0.36                                             0.28                                              

6.23                                             39.60                                            
Security deposit received

Mahindra Aerospace Private Limited 2.30                                             3.60                                              
2.30                                             3.60                                              

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties:
The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions.
Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash. 

* Compensation of key managerial personnel does not include post employment defined benefit plan and compensated absences
as the same has been provided based on the actuarial valuation determined for the Company as a whole.
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Note 29: Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management

A The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories Rs. In lakhs

Carrying Value Fair values Carrying Value Fair values Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Trade receivables 4,790.62               4,790.62                2,772.68           2,772.68                      -                     -             -             -             

33.05                     33.05                      186.39               186.39                         -                     -             -             -             
-                         -                          1,380.00           1,380.00                      -                     -             -             -             

Security deposits 36.21                     36.21                      36.21                 36.21                           -                     -             -             -             
Interest accrued on deposits -                         -                          15.95                 15.95                           -                     -             -             -             

Carrying Value Fair values Carrying Value Fair values Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities 
Borrowings 5,352.84               5,352.84                1,672.31           1,672.31                      -                     -             -             -             
Trade payables 1,141.58               1,141.58                1,458.78           1,458.78                      -                     -             -             -             
Other financial liabilities 428.96                   428.96                   101.07               101.07                         -                     -             -             -             

Fair value hierarchy
Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

There have been no transfers among Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the period.

B Risk management framework

C Financial risk management objectives and policies

 The Company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
- Market risk
- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk

(i) Market risk

a. Interest rate risk

Level 2 – Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, loans, bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents, borrowings, trade payables, other current financial assets
and liabilities approximate their carrying amount largely due to the short-term nature of these instruments. The Company’s long-term debt has been contracted at market rates of
interest. Accordingly, the carrying value of such long-term debt approximates fair value. Based on this evaluation, the Company records allowance for estimated losses on these
receivables. As of March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, the carrying value of such receivables, net of allowances approximates the fair value.

The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the risk management framework. The Company's management oversees how
management monitors compliance with the risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by
the Company. 

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s
operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. 

The note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, the Company's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the
Company's management of capital. Further quantitative disclosures are included throughout these financial statements.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:
interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings. The
sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022. The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basis that the
amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt and derivatives and the proportion of financial instruments in foreign currencies. The analyses exclude the
impact of movement in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post retirement obligations and provisions.

The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:
The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held at
March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the
risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

 For the year ended March 31, 2023  For the year ended March 31, 2022 Fair value

Cash and cash equivalents and other bank 
Bank balance other than cash and cash 
equivalents

 As at March 31, 2023  As at March 31, 2022 Fair value
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b. Interest rate sensitivity

Particulars
 Average Interest 

Rate 

 Increase/
decrease in base 

points 
Effect on profit before tax

March 31, 2023
Interest rates increased by 50 bps 7.75%  +50 Increase in interest by Rs. 11.39 Lakhs
Interest rates reduced by 50 bps 7.75%  -50 Reduction in interest by Rs. 11.39 Lakhs
March 31, 2022
Interest rates increased by 50 bps 2.36%  +50 Increase in interest by Rs. 5.63 Lakhs
Interest rates reduced by 50 bps 2.36%  -50 Reduction in interest by Rs. 5.63 Lakhs

Rs. In lakhs

Particulars
 Increase 

/decrease in 
basis points 

 Effect on profit 
before tax 

 Increase 
/decrease in basis 

points 

 Effect on 
profit before 

tax- 
USD  +50                       24.76  +50                   10.41 
EUR  +50                       (0.35)  +50                   (0.10)
CHF  +50                       (0.01)  +50                          -   
CAD  +50                         0.02  +50                          -   
SGD  +50                              -    +50                   (0.01)

USD  -50                     (24.76)  -50                 (10.41)
EUR  -50                         0.35  -50                     0.10 
CHF  -50                         0.01  -50                          -   
CAD  -50                       (0.02)  -50                          -   
SGD  -50                              -    -50                     0.01 

(ii) Credit risk

a. Trade Receivable

Friday, March 31, 2023 Rs. In lakhs

Age of Receivables
Expected 

Credit loss
Gross carrying 

amount
Loss Allowance Credit Impaired

Not Due 0% 4,678.14                               -   No
< 90 Days 0% 110.70                               -   No
90-180 days due 0% 1.46                               -   No
180-270 days due 0% 0.32                               -   No
270-360 days due 0% 0.00                               -   No
> 360 days due 0%                              -                                 -   No
Total 4,790.62                               -   

Thursday, March 31, 2022 Rs. In lakhs

Age of Receivables
Expected 

Credit loss
Gross carrying 

amount
Loss Allowance Credit Impaired

Not Due 0% 2,300.38 0.00 No
< 90 Days 0% 472.16 0.00 No
90-180 days due 0% 0.14 0.00 No
180-270 days due 0% 0.00 0.00 No
270-360 days due 0% 0.00 0.00 No
> 360 days due 0% 0.00 0.00 No
Total 2,772.68 0.00

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk
of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign currency).

d. Foreign currency sensitivity
The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD, GBP, AUD ,EUR and SGD exchange rates, with all other variables held constant. The impact
on the Company’s profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities including non-designated foreign currency derivatives and embedded
derivatives. The Company’s exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies are not material.

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

The movement in the pre-tax effect is a result of a change in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in US dollars, where the functional currency of the entity is
a currency other than US dollars. 

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The company is exposed to credit
risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions
and other financial instruments.

Trade Receivables: The credit period on sales ranges between 30 to 120 days. No interest is charged on trade receivables. The company’s customers are reputed Aerospace industry
companies having good financial position and there is no past default experience of the counter parties. Trade receivables disclosed below includes the amounts that are past due at
the end of the reporting period for which the company has not recognised an allowance for doubtful debts because there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
amounts are still considered recoverable.

The Company has used practical expedient by computing expected credit loss allowance based on provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss 
experience and adjusted for forward looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the days the receivables are due and the rates as given in the 
provision matrix. The provision matrix at the end of reporting period as follows

Information about major customers:
Customers contributing 10% or more of Company’s revenue (Five customers amounting to Rs 12,563.26 Lakhs in 2022-23 and Five customers amounting to Rs 8,547.04 Lakhs in 2021-
22) constitute 83% and 87% for the current year and previous year respectively. Receivables from these external customers is approximately Rs. 3822.09 Lakhs (2022: Rs. 8547.04
Lakhs) representing 80% (2022: 86%) of Company's total receivables as at March 31, 2023. Apart from the aforesaid single customer, the Company does not have a significant credit
risk exposure to any other single counterparty. 

c. Foreign currency risk

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held
constant, the company’s profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market environment, showing a significantly higher volatility
than in prior years.
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iii

Rs. In lakhs

 On demand Less than 1 year  1 to 2 Year  2 to 5 year  More than 5 Years Total

Year ended 31 March 2023
Borrowings               4,602.84                     250.00                     333.33                 416.67                                    -               5,602.84 
Trade payables                            -                   1,141.58                               -                            -                                      -               1,141.58 
Other financial liabilities                            -                       178.96                               -                            -                                      -                   178.96 

              4,602.84                 1,570.54                     333.33                 416.67                                    -               6,923.38 
Year ended 31 March 2022
Borrowings               1,672.31                              -                                 -                            -                                      -               1,672.31 
Trade payables                            -                   1,458.78                               -                            -                                      -               1,458.78 
Other financial liabilities                            -                       101.07                               -                            -                                      -                   101.07 

              1,672.31                 1,559.85                               -                            -                                      -               3,232.16 

D Capital management

Rs. In lakhs % change
As at 

March 31, 2023
As at 

March 31, 2022
% change

Total equity (A)               16,723.62                17,383.89 (3.80)                  

Current loans and borrowings                 4,602.84                  1,672.31 
Non current loans and borrowings                     750.00                               -   
Current maturities of long-term loans                     250.00                               -   
Total loans and borrowings (B)                 5,602.84                  1,672.31                 235.04 
Total capital (loans and borrowings and equity) (C)               22,326.46                19,056.20 

As percentage of total capital (B/C)                       25.10                          8.78 
                      33.50                          9.62 

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost as at March 31, 2023 is Rs. 4,859.87 Lakhs (2022: Rs. 4,391.23 Lakhs) carried at amortised cost is in the form of cash and cash equivalents,
bank deposits, earmarked balances with banks, security deposits etc. where the Company has assessed the counterparty credit risk. Trade receivables of Rs. 4,790.93 Lakhs as at
March 31, 2023 forms a significant part of the financial assets carried at amortised cost which is valued considering provision for allowance using expected credit loss method (if any).
In addition to the historical pattern of credit loss, we have considered the likelihood of increased credit risk and consequential default considering emerging situations due to COVID-
19. This assessment is not based on any mathematical model but an assessment considering the impact immediately seen in the demand outlook and the financial strength of the
customers in respect of whom amounts are receivable. The Company has specifically evaluated the potential impact with respect to Aerospace Sector. The Company closely monitors
its customers who are being impacted. 

Basis this assessment, the Management believes Company is not required to provide for doubtful trade receivables as at March 31, 2023.

For the purpose of the company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The
primary objective of the company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

Total loans and borrowings as percentage of
Total equity (B/A)

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing
loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Ultimate Holding/ Parent company will provide financial support in the future to enable them to settle their
obligation as and when they fall due and operate as a going concern.
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

The Company has an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of short, medium and long term funding and liquidity management requirements. The
Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate cash reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows
and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another
financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both
normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.
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30. Commitments and contingent liabilities

31. Dues to micro , small and medium enterprises

Rs in Lakhs
Sr. No. Particulars As at 

March 31, 2023
As at 

March 31, 2022
A                           248.65                        382.90 

B                               0.18                             5.19 

                       2,411.79                     1,260.95 
                              6.55                             7.29 

D                                    -                                   -   

E                             32.59                           12.09 

F                             27.04                             6.90 

C Interest paid in terms of Section 16 of the Act along with the amount
of payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during
the year
- Principal paid beyond the appointed date
- Interest paid in terms of the Section 16 of the Act
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
this Act
Further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until
such date when the interest due as above are actually paid to the
small enterprises
The amount of interest accrued during the year and remaining
unpaid at the end of the year

The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end
of the year

Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited

a) The Company entered into a lease-cum-sale agreement ('Agreement') for a period of 10 years with KIADB for 20 acres of land
allotted in Narasapura Industrial area, Kolar District, Karnataka, for the setting up of aerospace component manufacturing facility.
The title of the land will be transferred to the Company during the current lease term or at the end of 10 year or extended period, if
any, after fulfilling all conditions stipulated in the said Agreement.
The Company had so far incurred an amount of Rs. 1,116.16 lakhs (2022: Rs. 870.51 Lakhs) towards allotment consideration and
other related expenses in connection with the said lease-cum-sale agreement. The said amount is disclosed under non-current
assets.
The Company initiated the process to get the land transferred in its name

b) The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital account and not provided for Rs.412.87 lakhs (2022: Rs.
1,047.85 lakhs)

c) Customs duty and penalty of Rs. 2,598.85 lakhs (2022: 2,598.85 lakhs) along with the applicable interest payable against the order
issued by the Commissioner of Customs in the matter of import of certain pre-owned equipment. The Company has filed an appeal
and the same is pending with the CESTAT.

d) Customs duty of Rs. 41.36 lakhs along with the applicable interest (2022: Rs. 41.36 lakhs) payable against the Demand Cum show
cause notice issued by the Directorate of Revenue Intelligence in the matter of certain imports relating to installation of certain
equipment, for which the company has submitted reply and the same is pending with Joint Commissioner of Customs.

e) In February 2019, Supreme Court of India in its judgement clarified that certain special allowances should be considered to
measure obligation under Employees Provident Fund Act, 1952. The company has been legally advised that there are interpretive
challenges on the application of judgement retrospectively and as such does not consider there any probable obligations for past
periods. Accordingly, based on legal advice the company has made provision for provident fund contribution form the date of
Supreme court order. The probable obligation for past periods amounting to Rs. 83.75 Lakhs has been considered by the Company
as contingent liability.

Note: The Company is contesting the demands and the management believes that its position will likely be upheld in the various
appellate authorities/courts and the ultimate outcome will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position
and results of operations.

The information as required under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the
extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. This information has been relied
upon by the Auditors. The disclosures relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at the year ends are as under: -

The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of
the year
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Rs in lakhs
Sr. No. Particulars For the year ended

March 31, 2023
For the year ended

March 31, 2022
(a) Earnings attributable to equity shareholders                         (644.86)                       (521.44)
(b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the year                46,45,00,000             46,45,00,000 
(c) Basic Earnings per share (Rs. In absolute)                              (0.14)                           (0.11)
(d) Dilutive Earnings per share (Rs. In absolute)                              (0.14)                           (0.11)

Sr. No. Particulars
For the year ended

March 31, 2023
For the year ended

March 31, 2022
(a) Opening Balance                46,45,00,000             46,45,00,000 
(b) Effect of fresh issue of shares                                    -                                   -   
(c) Weighted average no. of shares                46,45,00,000             46,45,00,000 

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

               46,45,00,000             46,45,00,000 

-                                -                             

46,45,00,000              46,45,00,000            

Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of Basic
EPS

Add:  Effect of potential equity shares
Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of 
Diluted EPS

Particulars

32. Earnings Per Share:
Basic earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/loss for the year attributable to equity holders by the
weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

Weighted average no of shares (basic & diluted)

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of diluted earnings per share reconciles to the weighted average
number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share as follows:
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Entity wide disclosure details as per Ind AS 108 on Operating segments are given below:
Revenue from Operations 

Domestic Overseas Total
2022-23      513.07                      14,569.45                   15,082.52 
2021-22      381.28                        9,440.65                     9,821.93 

a) Domestic & Overseas segments include Component sales, job work services and product development income to customers
located in India & Out side India
b) There are no assets located outside India.
c) Customers contributing 10% or more of Company’s revenue (Five customers amounting to Rs 12,563.26 Lakhs in 2022-23 and Five
customers amounting to Rs 8,547.04 Lakhs in 2021-22)

34. Impact of COVID-19
While the Company believes strongly that it has a rich portfolio of capabilities to partner with customers, the future revenue streams
could come from increase in customer requirement arising from overall ramp-up of Aerospace sector 

The Company has assessed that customers in Manufacturing verticals are more prone to immediate impact due to disruption in
supply chain and drop in demand. The Company has considered such impact to the extent known and available currently. However,
the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its nature and duration.

The Company has taken steps to assess the cost budgets required to complete its performance obligations in respect of contracts
and have noted that there is no significant impact of likely delays / increased cost in meetings its obligations as at March 31, 2023.
The Company has also assessed the impact of any delays and inability to meet contractual commitments and has taken actions such
as engaging with the customers to agree on revised SLAs in light of current crisis, invoking of force-majeure clause etc., to ensure
that revenue recognition in such cases reflect realisable values.

35. The Company has incurred losses in current and earlier years. The Company expects growth in its operations in coming years and
is taking measures to improve its operational efficiency. Based on approved business plans, undrawn borrowing facilities from the
banks and cash flow projections, the manangement of the company believes that the use of going concern assumption is
appropriate in the preparation of these financial statements of the company. The Company's current assets exceed its current
liabilities as at March 31, 2023, in addition to generating cash profit during the year.

33. Segment Reporting:
The Company primarily operates in the aerospace segment. The Activities of the Company includes "Sale of aircraft components and
sub assemblies".

The Managing Director & CEO of the Company, who has been identified as being the chief operating decision maker (CODM),
evaluates the Company’s performance, allocate resources based on the analysis of the various performance indicator of the
Company as a single unit.

Therefore, based on the guiding principles given in Ind AS 108 on ‘Operating Segments’, the Company’s business activity fall within a
single operating segment, namely aerospace segment . Accordingly, the disclosure requirements of Ind AS 108 are not applicable.
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Note 36- Income taxes

(a) Significant components & classification of deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:
Rs. In lakhs

Particulars
As at 

March 31, 2023
As at 

March 31, 2022
Deferred tax liabilities

Related to depreciation of fixed assets 642.52                             624.40                        
Total deferred tax liability (a) 642.52                             624.40                        

Deferred tax assets
Provision for gratuity 13.21                               7.00                             
Provision for leave encashment 29.92                               32.95                          
Provision for inventory 48.49                               37.47                          
Provision for service tax credit 323.52                             323.52                        
Unabsorbed Depreciation 3,315.91                         3,205.37                     
Carry forward losses 2,673.03                         3,742.92                     
Others 9.23                                 7.62                             

Total deferred tax assets (b) 6,413.31                         7,356.85                     

Net deferred tax assets (b-a) 5,770.79                         6,732.45                     

(b) Amount reocognised in statement of profit and loss Rs. In lakhs

Particulars  For the year ended
March 31, 2023 

 For the year ended
March 31, 2022 

Current Tax                                       -                                     -   
Deferred tax                               -                              -   

(c) Reconciliation of effective tax rate: Rs. In lakhs

Particulars

Profit / (loss) before tax (644.86)                           (521.44)                  

Income tax expense calculated at domestic
tax rates applicable to profits

26.00% (167.66)                           26.00% (135.57)                  

Tax effects of:
Permanent differences 25.07                               5.32                        
Timing differences 16.75                               13.97                      

Deferred tax asset not recognised in
statement of profit and loss

125.84                             116.28                   

Income tax expense -                                   -                          
167.66                             135.57                   

Effective tax rate 26.00% 26.00%

(d) Tax losses
Particulars As at 

March 31, 2023
Expiry date As at 

March 31, 2022
Expiry date

Loss from business 10,280.88                           March 31, 2024 to
March 31, 2029

14,395.85                   March 31, 2023 to
March 31, 2029

Unabsorbed depreciation 12,753.50                           Carried forward
indefinitely

12,328.33                   Carried forward
indefinitely

Total 23,034.38                           26,724.18                   
Potential tax benefit 5,988.94                             6,948.29                     

37. The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited

The Company has carried out its deferred tax computation in accordance with Ind AS 12 ‘Income Taxes’  notified under the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

Having regard to the accumulated losses, the Company has not recognised the net deferred tax assets in the absence of reasonable 
certainty at this stage that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realize such assets.

As at 
March 31, 2023

As at 
March 31, 2022
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Note 38- Key Ratios
Ratio Numerator Denominator Current 

period
Previous 
period

% Variance Reason for Variance

Current ratio 11,222.24            6,828.63               1.64 2.49 -34% Increase in operations resulting in 
higher Inventory and receivables 
funded by working capital 
borrowings

Debt-Equity ratio 5,602.84               16,723.62            0.34 0.10 248% Increase in working capital 
borrowings in line with increase in 
operations and Long term loan for 

Debt Service Coverage ratio 1,943.26               299.60                  6.49 31.56 -79% Due to higher interest cost on 
account of increased borrowings 

Return on Equity ratio (644.86)                 17,053.76            -3.8% -3.1% 23% Due to exceptional item of Rs. 
161.84 lakhs

Inventory Turnover ratio 15,082.52            4,163.56               3.62 3.51 3%
Trade Receivables Turnover ratio 15,082.52            3,781.65               3.99 4.18 -5%
Trade Payables Turnover ratio 7,728.18               1,300.18               5.94 4.15 43% Due to Increase in operations and 

higher turnover
Net capital turnover ratio 15,082.52            4,393.61               3.43 1.77 94% Due to higher turnover in current 

year
Net profit ratio (644.86)                 15,082.52            -4% -5% -19%

Return on capital employed (345.26)                 22,326.46            -1.5% -2.5% -38%

Return on investment

Ratio
Current ratio Current Assets/Current Liabilites
Debt-Equity ratio Total debt/ Share holders equity
Debt Service Coverage ratio

Return on Equity ratio (Net Profits after taxes – Preference Dividend)/Average share holder's equity
Inventory Turnover ratio Sales/Average inventory
Trade Receivables Turnover ratio Net Credit Sales / Avg receivables
Trade Payables Turnover ratio Net Credit purchases / Avg trade payables
Net capital turnover ratio Net Sales / working capital
Net profit ratio Net Profit / Net Sales
Return on capital employed Net profit after taxes+finance cost/(Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax liability)

Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited

Due to reduced losses on account of 
increase in turnover

Not Applicable

Formula

(Net Profit after taxes + Non-cash operating expenses like depreciation and other amortizations + Interest + other 
adjustments like loss on sale of Fixed assets etc.)/interest+payables
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44. The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company
for holding any Benami property

45. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the current year.

46. The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
beyond statutory period.

Mahindra Aerostructures Private Limited

39. As the Company has losses in the earlier years provision of corporate social responsibility as per Companies Act, 2013 was not
applicable.

40. The Company does not have transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section
560 of Companies Act, 1956.

41. During the year ended March 31, 2023, no material foreseeable loss (2022: Nil) was incurred for any long-term contract
including derivative contracts.

42. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any persons or entities, including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

43. The Company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.


